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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
purchasing@newtonma.gov  

Fax (617) 796-1227 
 

October 24, 2025 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
                                                      INVITATION FOR BID #26-20 
 
 

SERVICING, REPAIRING AND MAINTENANCE OF FIRE ALARM SPRINKLER SYSTEMS AND 
RELATED EQUIPMENT  

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS TO ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:  

 

Q1. Please provide the bid tabulation from last time project was bid out. 
 

A1. Previous Bid #23-34 results are attached.  
 
Q2. Please provide latest inspection/test reports for each property. 
 

A2. Test reports attached. (zip file – separate document). 
 

Q3.      Please provide the plan holder list for companies that obtained the bid specification. 
 

A3. The bidder list is available on the City’s website at www.newtonma.gov/bids.  
 
Q4.      Please provide bid results from the last bid for this contract. 

 
A4. See A1. 

 
Q5.      Please advise if the pricing bid form was the same as the last bid? 
 

A5. There have been no changes to the IFB 23-34 bid form. 
 
Q6.      Will addenda be e-mailed out to all bidders? 
 

A6.  Yes, all bidders on record will be sent addenda. 
 

Q7.      The spec says provide in accordance with NFPA 10 and NFPA 25, the fire alarm system would be in 
            accordance to NFPA 72, please confirm this testing is part of the contract.   I don’t see fire alarm 
            testing mentioned in the bid specification and I don’t see any indication of fire alarm testing 
            frequencies?  Page 46 lists sprinkler and extinguishers but nothing about fire alarm.  
 

A7. No fire alarm direct testing. Equipment tested as part of contract on page 40 section A. 
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Q8.    Is there any fire alarm testing and maintenance included in this contract or is it sprinkler testing and 
          maintenance only? In addition, if there is fire alarm testing and maintenance is included in this 
          contract, we will need you to provide the fire alarm test reports and/or device counts.  
 

A8. See A7. 
 

 

All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain unchanged. 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



350

Award Recommended To:

Chief Procurement Officer    Date

Vendor# Acct & Org

Department Head    Date Mayor or her designee    Date

Project Manger: Josh Morse

Bidders Rustic Fire
Davis Ulmer Sprinkler 

d/b/a Cogswell Sprinkler

CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

COMPARISON OF BIDS

INVITATION #23-34

Annual - Servicing, Repairing & Maint. Of Fire Alarm Sprinkler Systems & Related Equipment
Bid Opening: October 27, 2022 at 11:00 am

2. Non Routine Maintenance & Repair

Standard Rate $225.00 $210.00

1. Regular Preventative Maintenance Service, Per Spec

Preventative Maintenance Total $80,000.00 $467,500.00

3. Fire Extinguisher Unit Cost to Service/Inspect $30.00 $45.00

1000 $225,000.00 $210,000.00

Premium Rate $375.00 $420.00

$10,500.00 $15,750.00

4. Parts Allowance

Lump Sum $50,000.00 $50,000.00

150 $56,250.00 $63,000.00

NOTES REGARDING SUBMITTED BIDS

Grand Total Items 1-4 $421,750.00 $806,250.00

Rustic Fire          

02-524070, 06-524070

639

10/28/22
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